



LAW OFFICES

601 W. Bannock Street
PO Box 2720, Boise, Idaho 83701
TELEPHONE: 208 388-1200
FACSIMILE: 208 388-1300
WEBSITE: www.givenspursley.com

MICHAEL P. LAWRENCE

DIRECT DIAL: 208 388-1294
EMAIL: Michael.Lawrence@givenspursley.com

Gary G. Allen
Kristen A. Atwood
Kelly T. Barbour
Peter G. Barton*
Christopher J. Beeson
William C. Cole
Michael C. Creamer
Thomas E. Dvorak
Roy Lewis Eiguren
Jeffrey C. Fereday
Martin C. Hendrickson
Steven J. Hippler
Debora K. Kristensen
Anne C. Kunkel

Jeremy G. Ladle
Michael P. Lawrence
Franklin G. Lee
David R. Lombardi
John M. Marshall
Kenneth R. McClure
Kelly Greene McConnell
Cynthia A. Melillo
Christopher H. Meyer
L. Edward Miller
Patrick J. Miller
Judson B. Montgomery
Angela K. Nelson
Deborah E. Nelson

W. Hugh O'Riordan, LL.M.
Angela M. Reed
H. Barton Thomas, LL.M.
Scott A. Tschirgi, LL.M.
J. Will Vann
Conley E. Ward
Robert B. White
Terri R. Yost

RETIRED
Kenneth L. Pursley
Raymond D. Givens
James A. McClure

* Licensed in New York
and Washington DC

Via Hand Delivery

November 21, 2006

Idaho Department of Water Resources
Western Regional Office
2735 Airport Way
Boise, ID 83705-5082

RECEIVED
NOV 21 2006
WATER RESOURCES
WESTERN REGION

Re: M3 Eagle, LLC
Our File: 8526-1

To Whom It May Concern:

I am enclosing the original and two copies of the Application for Water Right Permit for M3 Eagle, LLC. Please file the original and retain a copy for the Department's needs. Also please return a conformed copy for our files. ✓ DB

I am also enclosing a check in the amount of \$1,910.00 for the application fee. If we calculated this fee incorrectly, please send a refund of the overage to:

M3 Companies, LLC
110 E. Gurley Street, Suite 200
Prescott, AZ 86301

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael P. Lawrence

Enclosures

MPL:la SAClientS\8526\1\MPL to IDWR Filing App for Permit.DOC